
Beaumont Leys 
Community 

Meeting 
DATE: Wednesday, 21 June 2017
TIME: 6:00 pm 

(Note there will be information stalls from 5.30pm)
PLACE: Beaumont Leys Library, Beaumont 

Way, Leicester LE4 1DS

WARD COUNCILLORS
Councillor Hemant Rae Bhatia
Councillor Sue Waddington
Councillor Paul Westley



Conduct Guidance

The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements: 

• Respect the views of others 
• Keep to the Agenda
• One person speaks at a time
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All
 
Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
 to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
 to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ;
 where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting;
 where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed



1. INTRODUCTIONS 

The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements.

The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct.  

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

3. ACTION LOG OF PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A

The Action Log of the Beaumont Leys community meeting held on 8th March 
2017 is attached and Members will be asked to confirm it as an accurate 
record. 

4. WARD COUNCILLORS FEEDBACK 

To include an update on issues within the ward. 

5. COUNCIL TAX CONSULTATION 

There will be an update on the Council Tax Consultation. 

6. BEAUMONT LEYS MUSLIMS 

Beaumont Leys Muslims will outline details of their plans for Home Farm 
Neighbourhood Centre and their work within the ward. 

7. HOUSING UPDATE 

A housing officer from the local housing team will provide an update on housing 
works and issues within the ward. 

8. CITY WARDEN UPDATE 

The City Warden will give an update on any environmental issues in the 
Beaumont Leys Ward. 

9. POLICE ISSUES UPDATE 



Officers from Leicestershire Police will be at the meeting to provide an update 
on local policing matters within the Beaumont Leys Ward. 

10. COMMUNITY WARD BUDGET 

Councillors are reminded that under the Councillors’ Code of Conduct 
they should declare any interest they may have in budget applications.

An update will be given on the community ward budget.

11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

12. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS 

To note that meetings for the remainder of the municipal year will take place 
on:

Wednesday 4th October 2017

Wednesday 7th March 2018.

Meetings will take place in Beaumont Leys Library with information stalls at 
5.30pm and the main meeting starting at 6pm unless notified otherwise. 

Help us to make improvements!
Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you.

For further information, please contact
Laura Burt. Ward Community and Engagement Officer. Tel 454 1876.Email 
laura.burt@leicester.gov.uk
Or
Anita James. Democratic Services. Tel: 0116 4546358 Email: 
anita.james2@leicester.gov.uk

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings
Contact address: Granby Wing, Third Floor, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, 
LE1 1FZ

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings


BEAUMONT LEYS COMMUNITY MEETING

WEDNESDAY, 8 MARCH 2017

Held at: Beaumont Leys Library, Beaumont Way, Leicester LE4 1DS

ACTION LOG

Present:
Councillor Westley (Chair)
Councillor Rae Bhatia
Councillor Waddington

NO. ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING

25.  INTRODUCTIONS Councillor Westley, Chair for the meeting, welcomed 
everyone and led introductions. 

26.  APOLOGIES FOR 
ABSENCE 

Apologies were received from Martin Buchanan from 
Cooke E-learning Foundation. 

27.  DECLARATIONS OF 
INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest. 

28.  ACTION LOG OF 
PREVIOUS 
MEETING 

The action log of the previous meeting held on 26 
October 2016 was confirmed as a correct record, 
there were no matters arising. 

29.  WARD 
COUNCILLORS 
FEEDBACK 

Councillor Waddington gave feedback in regards to 
the current situation with the Leys and John Calvert 
Court. The following was noted:

 A walk-about had taken place to the Leys and 
John Calvert Court. Following the visit the two 
housing associations were contacted, it was 
reported that; 

 The housing association which owned Leys 
had sold it on and it was now to become 
apartments. 

 The housing association which owned John 
Calvert Court had the intention to demolish the 
court and build new housing.

 Councillor Waddington informed attendees that 
the owners of John Calvert Court would like to 
attend a future Beaumont Leys Ward meeting; 
however no further contact had been received 
from the owners of Leys.

 It was noted that the patch of grass in between 
the Leys and John Calvert Court was owned 
by Leicester City Council. 

30.  TRANSFORMING Laura Burt - Ward Community Engagement Officer 
(WCEO) read the Transforming Neighbourhood 

Appendix A



NEIGHBOURHOOD 
SERVICES 

Services update provided by Lee Warner – Head of 
Neighbourhood Services. The update is attached at 
the end of this action log. 

31.  BARLEYCROFT 
AREA 

Michael Rose - Senior Economic Regeneration 
Officer an Abul Tarafder – Team Leader (Bridges) for 
Planning, Development & Transformation were both 
present at the meeting and provided an update on the 
Barleycroft Area.

 Michael noted that a feasibility study took place 
at Barley Croft shopping centre and the second 
phase/ grant scheme would be announced the 
following day (after the meeting) via media 
sources in regards to improving the shopping 
area. 

 Barleycroft was identified as one of the areas 
for improvement and two visits took place with 
the City Mayor and Ward Councillors to look at 
ways the area could be developed.

 It was planned for an architect to carry out a 
feasibility study to note what could be done for 
the building structure where the shops were 
located; however this was in private ownership.

 Plans were in progress for improvements to 
the Barleycroft outside area including the 
paving and the walls which were owned by 
LCC.

 The area as a whole was being look at in order 
to reduce the ASB and improve the conditions 
of traders.

 Abul noted that the first phase would be to 
remove the walls and refurbish/ repair the 
steps; the second phase would be to improve 
areas of the wall. 

 Plans to start repairs for the steps were 
anticipated to take place during the latter part 
of April/ early May 2017.

Attendees concerns:
 The Police commented that it may be worth 

looking into the type of material used for the 
steps, for instance using an uncomfortable 
material so that people would not sit on the 
steps as this was reported to be one of the 
problems. 

 Councillor Rae Bhatia commented on changes 
that could be implemented with the large ramp 
on the left hand side. 

 Abul noted that all the comments would be 



looked into and could be implemented as long 
as it was agreed by all necessary parties, 
however, the steps would definitely remain.

 A resident noted that part of the ASB issue 
was that the nearby shops sold cheap alcohol.

 Councillor Waddington noted that the shops 
also needed to co-operate with this issue and it 
was intended that a meeting would be held 
with the shop owners for a joint interest to 
improve the area. The Cumulative Impact Zone 
(CIZ) in other parts of the City was also 
mentioned as a possibility which could be 
looked into for Barleycroft.

 Councillor Westley would communicate with 
the Licensing Committee in regards to the ASB 
and also advised Police that if the shops were 
part of the issue Police could object to the 
renewal of shops alcohol licences.

 Councillor Westley noted that there were two 
existing CCTV cameras which required 
updating, of which was now being looked into. 

32.  HOUSING UPDATE Ramila Dhobi – Neighbourhood Housing Team 
Leader, gave the following update:

 It was noted that the housing office had been 
moved from Home farm to next door to the 
Beaumont Leys library. The counter service 
was available Monday to Thursday, 9am-
4.30pm and Fridays, 9am-4pm. Repairs and 
housing benefit was now a telephone service 
as this was dealt with using different team 
leaders in the repairs section.

 It was noted that there were 19 void properties 
and one eviction since December. ASB cases 
had currently reduced to 28, mainly being 
noise, abusive behaviour and neighbour 
conflicts.

 Projects in Beaumont Leys included new 
projects on Kelbrook Close – four blocks of 
flats being painted as well as some small 
projects on Scalpay Close, Harris Close and 
Iona Close. 

33.  CITY WARDEN 
UPDATE 

Charlotte Williams Glover – City Warden for the 
Beaumont Leys Ward was present at the meeting and 
gave an update/ distributed leaflets on the activities 
and enforcement she had been involved in within the 
ward. Further information on the City Warden update 
and contact details can be found attached at the end 
of this action log.

Residents’ concerns:



 A resident reported a horse fouling issue 
around Red Route Way and The Taverners. 
The City Warden noted that they did not deal 
with horse foul. Councillor Westley advised the 
resident to contact the NSPCA.

 It was noted that a taxi vehicle on Calver Hey 
Road regularly cleaned his cab and threw the 
rubbish on the ground. Charlotte noted this and 
would keep a look out at the location. 

34.  POLICE UPDATE Sergeant (Sgt) Yakub Ismail was present at the 
meeting and provided the following update:

It was noted that there were currently two Problem 
Solving Profile’s (PSP);

1) Heathley Park which had seen an increase in 
theft from motor vehicles. The Police were 
working with the hotel and customers were 
being reminded not to leave valuables visible 
etc.

2) Beaumont Leys had seen an increase in knife 
crime. The Police had attended local schools 
to educate young people and had also 
identified potential suspects. The Community 
Champions project working with Leicester City 
Football Club (LCFC) was noted as a good 
initiative for young people.

 The Police requested intelligence regarding the 
ASB issues on Oronsay Road.

 It was noted that the Crime Police 
Commissioner and Chief Constable would be 
holding a meet and greet in Beaumont Leys 
shopping centre on 22 March, 3-5pm.

Residents’ concerns:
 Heatherbrook Road – three large white 

Mercedes vans were regularly parked and 
causing obstruction on the left hand side of the 
road. It was reported that two of them had flat 
tyres. Sgt Ismail would take the residents 
details and look into this.

 Lighting on Homefarm Road was noted as an 
issue as the light was reported to often go off 
and on, which was especially a concern in the 
evenings. The WCEO would forward this issue 
onto the Highways team. The Police would 
also request a PCSO to be present 
occasionally when the children exited the kids 
club in the evenings. 

35.  COMMUNITY WARD At the meeting Laura Burt (WCEO) gave an update 
on the Ward Community Budget.



BUDGET  Following the meeting, the Ward Community 
Budget sheet was updated to reflect all 
applications received and considered in the 
2016/17 budget. This information is attached at 
the end of this action log.

 Councillor Westley encouraged applicants to 
apply and reminded that the application should 
reflect the number of people who were being 
supported in the Ward.

 Councillor Waddington requested attendees to 
inform potential organisations and groups who 
fit the criteria that could benefit from the Ward 
Community Budget.

 A resident queried whether Councillors would 
reconsider an application based on new 
information which could be provided. It was 
advised for the resident to contact Laura Burt – 
WCEO.

 The Police noted that previous funding had 
been given to them in support of purchasing 
safety equipment of which items still remained. 
The Ward Councillors requested that the 
Police bring the items to a future meeting. It 
was also encouraged for the Police to submit 
another application to maintain a supply of 
safety equipment and also to liaise with the 
NHW group to identify required items.

 A representative from Heathley Park Residents 
Association (HPRA) was present at the 
meeting and gave feedback on the success of 
the 12th HPRA annual event. It was noted that 
the event had 100-150 people in attendance 
with entertainment, food/ drinks, baked cakes 
from residents, prizes, games and many more. 
The event was reported as a positive 
achievement and Ward Councillors were 
thanked for the support. 

36.  ANY OTHER 
BUSINESS 

 Susan Marlow representative from Beaumont 
Leys Neighbourhood Watch (NHW) attended 
the meeting and gave an update on progress 
of the NHW.

 Councillor Westley thanked the Police for their 
involvement in the NHW and also requested 
more residents to be part of it.

 It was noted that from the next Ward Meeting, 
a new item would be included on the agenda - 
‘question to Councillors’, this item would give 
residents an opportunity to pose to Councillors 
in regards to the engagements, activities, 



meetings they had been involved in.
 Councillor Rae Bhatia noted that he had 

received several requests from constituents 
regarding the lack of high speed broadband in 
the Ward. A response had now been received 
from British Telecom (BT) which stated that the 
whole Ward would have access to fibre optic 
broadband from between now and July.

 A community champion for Tesco’s Beaumont 
Leys was present at the meeting and gave an 
update. It was noted that there were two new 
community champions of which they were now 
welcoming arts & craft ideas. A community 
champion’s budget which the community could 
apply for was also available.

 Councillor Westley requested the community 
champion to communicate with the kickboxing 
group at the shopping centre. 

37.  CLOSE OF 
MEETING 

The Chair declared the meeting closed at 7:26pm. 



Beaumont Leys Community Meeting 8th March

Following a consultation on neighbourhood buildings in north-west Leicester a decision was taken 
on 17 June 2016.  A number of projects were undertaken for buildings in Beaumont Leys ward as a 
result.

The decision for Beaumont Leys Library and offices was

 To retain the building and relocate a number of offices into the vacant area to reduce 
building running costs.

 Install self-service equipment for library and customer service use
 Refurbish community space for use by groups in the wider area.

The project to refurbish the library was completed in January.  Services moved in from Mowmacre 
and Home Farm Housing offices and from the STAR office on Marwood Road at the end of January.  
Housing and library services are offered from a new shared reception desk.

Some further work is to be undertaken to complete the community rooms, including new energy 
efficient LED lighting and a new flexible partition wall.

The decision for Home Farm Neighbourhood Centre was to make the building available under the 
council’s community asset transfer policy.

Community organisations were invited to submit a business case during the autumn last year.  A 
decision was taken in January to grant a lease of the building for 5 years to the Beaumont Leys 
Muslim group who currently meet at the centre.

The decision for Beaumont Leys (Home Farm) Neighbourhood Housing Office was to move services 
into the improved Beaumont Leys Library.  This took place in January of this year.

Lee Warner, Head of Neighbourhood Services, 7 March 2017

Minute Item 30





If you have any issues that you would like to report then please speak 
to the City Wardens or contact the service on 0116 4541001 

CITY WARDEN SERVICES 
 

 

 

 

 

Love where you live 

 

As a city resident there are plenty of things you can do to help keep 

your neighbourhood clean and tidy: 

 

•Bring your bin in after collection day 

•Book a bulky waste collection if you need to get rid of large items 

•Use a bin - don't drop litter 

•Clear up after your dog 

•Look after your home and garden 

•Report problems like littering, fly tipping and graffiti 

•Join in with local community clean-up events 

 

 

 

 

 

 

How does it work?  

 

1.Download it - Our free app is available for Android, Windows, 

Blackberry and iPhones. Simply visit your app store and search for 

Love Leicester. 

2.Spot it - Whether it’s graffiti, litter, fly-tipping, dog fouling or 

another environmental problem, you can let us know about it. 

3.Report it - Take a picture of the problem and upload it using the 

app. You can tag the location and include other details so we can 

fix the issue quickly. 

4.Fix it - When you submit your report the details and picture will be 

sent to the right team who can fix the problem. They'll also be able 

to post a picture of what they've done. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Minute Item 33



These are the main issues that the 

City Wardens can help with: 

  Educating the public and raising 
awareness of environmental crimes 

Enforcement work on the following 
issues: 

  Littering 

  Dog Control – Dog fouling, dogs 
on leads, dog exclusion zones 

  Bins on the Street 
(Domestic and Commercial) 

  Free Distribution of Printed 
Material 

  Fly-Posting 

  Small Scale Fly-Tipping 

  Graffiti 

  Vehicles for Sale on the road 

 Repairing Vehicles on the road 

 Failure to produce Waste Transfer 
Documents 

 Street Litter Control Notices 

 Skips & Scaffolding 

 Untidy Alleys and Gardens 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
IE STUBBS - CITY WARDEN 

WESTCOTES WARD 

B
E

A
U

M
O

N
T

 L
E

Y
S

  

CITY WARDENS WORKING WITH YOU TO IMPROVE THE CITY’S ENVIRONMENT 

Charlotte Williams-Glover 

Email: 

city.warden@leicester.gov.uk 

Website: www.leicester.gov.uk 

Telephone: 0116 4541001 

 

:  Leicester City Wardens 

 

City Wardens 

 

City Wardens,  

Phoenix House 

1 King Street 

Leicester, 

LE1 6RN 

CITY WARDEN SERVICE 



 
 

 
  

 
 

 

Lomond crescent  
I was receiving on a weekly basis  reports of fly 
tipping here by residents I investigated and wrote to 
the people I believe were involved and since 21st 
February no more complaints have  come in regarding 
this . 

Alley ways 
The alley serving Trigo close and Amadis road  which had fly tipping in 
has been cleared and no more reports of any fly tipping there has been 
reported. 

Patch walk 
I attended the patch walk with the mayor and other agencies 
within the council we visited areas of concern around the 
Beaumont leys ward. I am working with cleansing to try and clean 
up Milton crescent and surrounding roads some of which are asra 
housing. 



City Wardens working hard in your area making the 
difference 

 
 
 

Aysgarth –items removed  

Dog fouling  
Dog fouling stencils are being sprayed in hot spot area in the 
ward such as Duncombe road and Heacham drive. 

Fly posters  
Fly posters removed from street furniture has been removed from Anstey 
Lane.  



Beaumont Leys Budget 

Budget Carried Forward from 2015/16: £0.00
TOTAL BUDGET ALLOCATION APRIL 2016  - APRIL 2017: £18,000
BALANCE REMAINING £1,690.06
Funding applications Total: Total funding awarded: £16,310

Reference Date 
Application

Type
Group Name Project Name Project activity

Total
Requested

Amount

Requested
Amount to

Beaumont Leys
Ward 

Supported
Funding Amount Agreed

from Beaumont Leys
Ward 

AF218036 09/03/2017 Joint- Abbey Ward Neighbourhood Watch Neighbourhood Watch 
To encourage residents to take part in

Neighbourhood Watch with the communities. 
£1,000 £500 Yes £500

AF218034 09/03/2017 Individual Leicestershire Police Crime Prevention
To provide loca residents with crime prevention

advice.
£500 £500 Yes £500

AF218056 09/03/2017 Individual
Leicester Maher

Community Association Spring Festival 
Holi is a festival of colours which is celebrated by all

Hindus. 
£450 £450 Yes £450

AF217344 08/03/2017 Joint - Western Ndi Igbo Leicestershire Sea Side Trip
To take less privilaged children and young people

between 5 - 17 in the community. 
£1,800 £700 Yes £300

AF217528 08/03/2017
Joint- Braunstone

Park & Rowley
Fields. 

Angels & Monsters Young Parents Workshops

We are applying to the fund to help us with
consumable equipment items such as stationary
and learning resorces/materials i.e., story sacks

materials including books and book bags. As this is
something we don't have a budget for. 

£1,125 £150 Yes £150

AF213789 26/02/2017
Joint - Spinney

Hills and
Stoneygate Ward

Sensational Vibes Carnival Arts

Our activity is  carnival arts for young people in the
Stoney gate, Spinney Hills, and Beaumont Leys

Wards  intended to promote community cohesion
and develop creative and artistic ability.  The

programme will include the whole experience of
creating costumes from the design stage through to

performing on the road.
Sensational Vibes Carnival will engage 40 young

people from the Stoney gate, spinney hill and
Beaumontleys wards in a performance that will tour

Leicester, Leeds and Nottingham. Young people
from socially disadvantaged backgrounds aged 12 -
24years from minority ethnic backgrounds in these

wards  will work alongside the world renowned
Carnival designer David Brown from Utopia Mas to

create vibrant magnificent costumes celebrating
freedom from oppression.

£1,500 £500 Yes £500

AF211691 20/02/2017 Joint- Abbey Ward 
Battle Tested Kick

Boxing Club - James
Punch

New Equiptment 

I am looking at developing and growing this club for
the community. We have been active for just under
1 year and currently have a good growth for young
people and adults in the area. I would now like to

start improving the standard of training by bringing
in better equipment and safety equipment as well

as getting the participants along to grading's,
competitions and special events. 

£6,000 £3,000 Defered Defered

AF208103 08/02/2017
Joint - Fosse and

Abbey Ward
Maher Community

Centre - Sudir Odedra
Holi Festival 

Holi is a festival of colours which is celebrated by all
Hindus  A Holi Fire will be done at the rear car park

of our community centre on Sunday 12th March
2017.

1,250 £450 No £0

AF204890 31-Jan-17 Individual
Heathley Park

Residents Association
August 2017 Hpra Annual

Gathering/party

It is a free event which is open to all communities.
We have been celebrating this event from last 9

years and it is a very successful event with around
600-700 people attending it.

£500.00 £500.00 Yes £500

AF204834 30-Jan-17
Joint- SpinneyHills,

Stoneygate 
Sensational Vibes 

Reggae Cinema Season And
Caribbean Cultural Showcase

We will do a reggae film season, exhibition and
Caribbean themed market in collaboration with

Reggae Village Trinity, ...
£2,249.00 £249.00 Yes £150

AF203612 26-Jan-17

Joint -
Humberstone/Ha

milton, Saffron
Wards. 

University Of Leicester
Newroz: A Plural, Peaceful
And Inclusive Kurdish New

Year Celebration

Newroz is the traditional festival marking the
beginning of spring and the Kurdish new year on

March 21st , which was ...
£1,000.00 £500.00 Yes £250

AF201236 19-Jan-17
Joint - Abbey, &

Fosse
All Nations Church

Leicester
Transformation Partnership

Stairlift Fund

We have a ministry space which is first floor, and
this project is to provide a starlight for this with

mobility needs ...
£1,500.00 £500.00 Yes £500

AF198147 10-Jan-17
Joint - Fosse,

Western Ward.
Leicester Wheels For All

Well-being Through Cycling
For Vulnerable And

Disadvantaged People With
Different Needs

Our wider project, of which this bid forms a part, is
to scale up the number of our events from fifteen to

one hundred and ...
£1,500.00 £500.00 Yes £500

AF196865 06-Jan-17
Joint - Abbey,

Belgrave
Belgrave Rugby Club

Changing Room
Refurbishment

The Clubhouse itself is now sixteen years old and
been in constant use since first opened.  The

changing rooms and lighting ...
£3,000.00 £1,000.00 No £0

AF187930 28-Nov-16
Joint- Braunstone

Park & Rowley
Fields, Saffron. 

Leicester Ivorian
Association

Celebrating  Christmas Whif
All Children And Famillie In
Need In Our Community 

we as community celebrating Christmas we some
family in our community who cant afford gift ,food

for children and them ...
£500.00 £200.00 Yes £200.00

AF187437 25-Nov-16 Individual Saturdads Saturdads Christmas Bash
Christmas party mainly for the kids, but to say thank

you to all the people who have supported
SaturDADs and will support ...

£450.00 £450.00 Yes £450.00

AF182180 09-Nov-16
Joint with Abbey

and Western
Wards

Soft Touch Arts Ltd Upstart
Soft Touch Arts is applying for match funding for
UpSTart, a new five-year programme for young

people aged 10-25 in ...
£4,500.00 £1,500.00 Yes £750

AF167929 13.10.2016 Individual
Leicester City Council -
Highways Department. 

Astill Lodge Road installation
of roadside seat. 

Constructing hard standing in grass verge and
installing roadside bench side of 26 Park side close

near entrance of Castle Hill Park. Local residents will
be able to sit on it and rest, particularly beneficial
for older members of the community who are out

walking. 

£1,200 £1,200 Yes £1,200

AF168495 30-Sep-16 Individual Barley Croft 
Barley Croft after school club

After school club
- providing positive activities and opportunities for
learning and personal and social development for

young people 12-19

- providing a safe environment and interactive
space were young people can be safe, enjoy, and

achieve.

£2,500.00 £2,500.00 Yes £2,000

AF168064 30-Sep-16 Individual
Bradgate Heights Table

Tennis Club
Bradgate Heights Table

Tennis
The project is intended to get people to Keep Fit

through playing table tennis.
£250.00 £250.00 Yes £500.00

AF167731 29-Sep-16 Individual
Story Cafe Writers

Group
Write Now

Write Now will be a project to develop the skills,
knowledge and talents of the Story Cafe Writers

Group at Beaumont Leys Library. Ten participants
between the ages of 40-80 years have been

meeting fortnightly to write poetry, prose and short
stories. The group want to write about Beaumont
Leys and work towards writing scenes for a large

scale community play in 2017 that will celebrate the
area and promote reading/writing/creativity.

Having input from professional writers will develop
the skills required to write dialogue, develop
exciting and identifiable characters, develop

narrative and ensure a strong beginning, middle and
end to engage the reader. 

£500.00 £500.00 Yes £500.00

AF166121 26/09/2016
Joint - Spinney

Hills & Aylestone 
Leicestershire Online-

Pete Degnan

Protion to Increase
membership & Coffee

Mornings. 

We provide a unique opportunity for members from
ALL WARDS within the City of Leicester and beyond.

To develop and increase the membership of the
group to approximately 15,000+. Hopefully we will

then be able to obtain mainstream sponsorship,
become self sufficient and be able to provide more
diverse methods of being helpful to our members.

A large number of our members have formed
"cyber friendships" where they chat online. In order
to ease these members from feeling isolated and to
give them the opportunity to meet these friends in

person.

£900 £300 Yes £300

AF161353 15-Sep-16 Individual
Bennion Pools Angling

Club
Creation of disabled accsess

We have provided pathways for disabled access and
now need stone chippings to finish the topping.

These paths will enable the disabled in wheelchairs
and other anglers to gain access where they could

not previously. 

£500.00 £500.00 Yes £500

AF159668 12-Sep-16
Joint with Abbey &

Fosse. 
The Banks Socail The Banks Social Fund 

Christmas party for the residents of the Banks and
their families and friends 

£1,500.00 £500.00 No. Abbey Ward awarded £500  

AF153077 28-Aug-16 Individual Leicestershire Police
British sign language

development for a police
officer

British Sign Language development for a local Police
Officer over 1 year to learn BSL level 1 and 2 

£425.00 £425.00 Yes £425.00

AF148471 17-Aug-16 Individual
Beaumont Lodge
Neighbourhood
Association CIO

Family Fun Day
A family-focused event with lots of activities to

engage and enthuse children, young people and
adults.

£500.00 £500.00 Yes £500.00

AF629248I 14-Jun-16 Joint with Abbey. Leicestershire Police BMX Event

On 26/7/16 an event will be held at the BMX track
on Beaumont Park between 11am-2pm in order to
promote the use of the track, Leisure and fitness,
and promote cycle safety with a view to reducing

crime/ASB and reduce injuries by safer cycling.

£595.00 £400.00 Yes £400.00

AF626873I 08-Jun-16 Individual
Ur Choice Young
Peoples Project

Home Farm Festival

Home Farm festival - will be a street based summer
event for the whole community. The event will be
taking place on Saturday 13th August. The event
will be organised and ran by local young people

supported by youth workers from Ur Choice Young
People's Project. 

£1,650.00 £1,650.00 Yes £1,300.00

AF623326I 31-May-16
Joint with BP&RF

& Saffron. 
FORWARD IN FAITH 

We are applying for funding
to buy a Minibus to transport
peopel from all over the city
coming to Cort Crescent for
these projects: Running to

win; UK Talent 

Our project is to buy a minibus that transport young
people from ethnic minority communities,

disadvantaged people in the community and those
who may have given up hope of making it in life.

People who will benefit from this project are
scattered all over the City 

£5,000.00 £1,500.00 No £0

AF621668I 26-May-16 Joint with Abbey
Beaumont Leys Policing

Team
Community and Public

Services Day

The event will be a community and public services
event based on the event we had last year. We have

invited the army, fire service, ambulance service,
youth groups and many more local organisations to
come and join us. The event will be a chance for the
public to engage with the organisations and break

down barriers.

£1,385.00 £885.00 Yes £885.00

AF620805I 24-May-16 Individual
Bradgate Heights

Residents Association
Queens Birthday Street Party

The event will take place on the 12th June 2016 for
the national event between 12pm-3pm. It will take

place in our Estate park with decorations, food,
drinks and children's entertainment. 

£300.00 £300.00 Yes £300.00

AF613582I 06-May-16 Individual
Bradgate Heights

Association
Health and Safty
Improvements

The project aim is to erect bollards around the
estate ie entrances to public foot paths to avoid

vehicles entering onto them.
£2,500.00 £2,500.00 Defer Defered

AF609582I 27-Apr-16
Joint with Western

& Fosse. 
Yonnel Fashon UK Fashion show

Yonnel Fashion show which will be held at the All
Nations church at Frog Island. The show will

showcase African fabrics that will have people from
all ethnic background wear African fabric. There will

performance from local poets, singers and artist
showc

£3,000.00 £1,000.00 No £0.00

AF606593I 21-Apr-16 Individual Ndi Igbo Leicestershire Sea Side Trip

We would love take less privileged children and
young people between the ages of 5-17 in our
community to an educational/social trip to the

seaside.
This year we are going to Brighton. Last year we
went to Skegness and this trip was very popular;

amongst young people and their families. 

£750.00 £750.00 Yes £300.00

AF603472I 18-Apr-16 Individual
The Cooke E-Learning

Foundation
Bicycle Maintenance Project

& BMX Event
Bicycle Maintenance Project & A BMX Event at

Beaumont Park 
£500.00 £500.00 Yes £500.00

AF600568I 13-Apr-16 Individual
Ur Choice Young
Peoples project

Community cafe

 We have been running a Saturday morning café
from Ur Choice Young Peoples Project for 6 weeks

this is non profit with takings only covering the cost
of stock for the next café day and a small amount of

wages to 2 young leaders.
£500.00 £500.00 Yes £500.00

AF599391I 11-Apr-16 Individual
Heathley Park

Residents Association
12th HPRA Gathering/Party

The function will be attended by approx. 150
residents as in previous years on our main Central

Green on Heathley Park. We hope to book
Magician/Clown/Musical Entertainment subject to

funding and provide Food, Refreshments and
Tombola. 

£500.00 £500.00 Yes £500.00

Minute Item 35




	Agenda
	3 ACTION LOG OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	Minutes
	30 TRANSFORMING NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES
	33 CITY WARDEN UPDATE
	35 COMMUNITY WARD BUDGET


